
 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE/TOW� OF WESTPORT 

JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

Town of Westport Community Room 

5387 Mary Lake Road 
August 15, 2017 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian Malich, 

Tim Black 

 

MI�UTES 

1. July 11, 2017 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Initial Consultation, Certified Survey Map, David and Shannon Bruns, Autumn 

Leaf Court, Town of Westport 

2. Initial Consultation, Childcare Center, 5371 Farmco Drive, Town of Westport 

3. Initial Consultation, Jump! Drive-Thru Coffee Shop, 5305 County Road M, Town 

of Westport 

4. Discuss and Take Action on Concept Plan for Lot 2 CSM 14255, Kilkenny 

Commons, Village of Waunakee 

5. Discuss and Take Action on Proposed Urban Service Area Amendment, Southwest 

Corner of CTH Q & Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 

6. Initial Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast Corner 

of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 

 

ADJOUR� 
 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to 

be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least 

twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE/TOW� OF WESTPORT 

�otice is hereby given that members of the Village of Waunakee Board of Trustees, the Town of Westport Board of Supervisors, the Village of 

Waunakee Plan Commission, or the Town of Westport Plan Commission may attend this meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village of Waunakee 

Board of Trustees, the Town of Westport Board of Supervisors, the Village of Waunakee Plan Commission, or the Town of Westport Plan 

Commission at this meeting. 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is September 12, 2017. 



JPC Meeting Minutes 7/24/2017 Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 
Joint Plan Commission 

Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, July11, 2017, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall 

500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Members Present: Ken Sipsma,  Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Tim 
Black, Brian Malich 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Pete Gross, Bob Davis. 

 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from the June 13, 2017 
meeting. Motion carried. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Initial Consultation, Little Explorers Early Childhood Center, CTH K, Town of Westport 
Commission members discussed location and traffic safety issues. There was general support, but 
suggested the applicant provide a traffic engineering study to address concerns. No action 
necessary. 
 
 
Initial Consultation, River Paws Doggy Daycare, 5305 River Road, Town of Westport 
Mr. Wilson explained that the new business owner wants to make sure they are in compliance with 
the code and will be applying for a conditional use permit in the near future. No action necessary. 
 

-1-

ITEM #1.



JPC Meeting Minutes 7/24/2017 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
ADJOURN 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Black, to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

Approved:     

-2-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 8/9/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

4850 Autumn Leaf Court

130

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

1,565.53

-3-

ITEM #1.



-4-

IT
E

M
 #1.



July 13, 17 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
My name is Margarita Ugalde and I am hoping to have the zoning change to open a 
childcare center at the following address: 
 
5371 Farmco Dr  
Madison WI 53704 
Building is across from the Mobil gas station and across the gas station on other side 
of the street is a bank. 
 
 
Gas station                                                                street         bank 
 
5371 Farmco Dr 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Margarita Ugalde 

-5-

ITEM #2.



�� �� ����� 	

-6-

ITEM #2.



Jump! Drive-Thru Coffee Shop 
Potential site under investigation: 5305 County Road M 

 
- drive-thru only coffee shop 
- two drive-thrus to facilitate fast pick-up of pre-orders on the app 
- no customer seating or customer entrance 

- planned hours: 6:00 am - 2:30 pm daily 
(red box above is approximate scale size and proposed location for Jump! Coffee) 
 

 
(street-facing facade - stock image from manufacturer with rendering after customizations)  

-7-

ITEM #3.



Joint Planning Commission Members: 
 
I am starting an app-enabled, drive-thru coffee business and am looking for sites in the Madi-
son area with hopes of opening later this year. I have reached an agreement of intent with As-
cendant Holdings, the owners of 5305 County Road M, to explore the feasibility of using the 
west portion of their lot for this purpose. 
 
I am hoping to get feedback from you about potential concerns you have or challenges you 
foresee to aid in my preparation of formal applications for design review, a conditional use 
permit, and building permits.  
 
 
Proposed business 
The shop will be a drive-thru only coffee shop with a proprietary smartphone app currently un-
der development. It will have two drive-thrus, one on each side of the structure. There is no 
customer seating inside or outside and no customer entrance to the building. 
 
The structure is small, 10 ft x 12 ft, with stained cedar covering part of the street-facing facade. 
It is a permanent structure with water and septic, as well as electricity brought out to it. The 
base image from the manufacturer, along with a rendering of what mine will look like with the 
customizations they're doing for me is on the reverse side of this letter. Shown is the street-
facing side with a window for customers who did not order in advance through the app. A sec-
ond drive-thru, on the back side of the structure, will have a window and slots or cupboards 
exclusively for pick up of app orders. 
 
Our planned hours are 6:00 am - 2:30 pm, 7 days a week. I expect our busiest time to be from 
6-9 am; I’m targeting regular commuters who pass the location each morning. We will serve 
typical coffee shop fare including reheated hot breakfast foods such as egg wraps. 
 
The proposed site is attractive because of its traffic volume with excellent access to the road 
and large area for queueing of cars if necessary.  
 
 
Known potential issues with this site 
- this site is zoned C-2; a retail establishment of this type will require a Conditional Use Permit 
- well and septic systems will need to be assessed for appropriate sizing and safety 
 
 
The company 
Jump! Coffee Company was started in 2016 by Sean McCormick with a goal of streamlining the delivery 
of high quality coffee and related products to commuters using a GPS-aware phone app and thoughtful 
design at the point-of-service. It is currently seeking a site for its first location. 

Thank you for your consideration and feedback. 
 
Sean McCormick 
Sole Proprietor, Jump! Coffee Company, LLC 

-8-

ITEM #3.



Print Date: 8/9/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Lot 2 CSM 14255

426

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

5,108.56

-9-

ITEM #4.



   
Engineering and Planning Staff Memo 

 
MEETING: Plan Commission August 14, 2017 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Discuss and Take Action on concept plan for Lot 2 of CSM 14255, 
Kilkenny Commons 
 
 
SUMMARY: Kilkenny Farms LLC is proposing a 10,000 s.f. building for two retail tenants. The 
attached concept plan provides the layout for the remainder of the lot as well.  
 
 
ISSUES TO CONSIDER:   

1. Concerns outlined in Strand letter dated August 3, 2017 
2. Applicant to work with Waunakee Utilities on placement of easements and electrical 

boxes 
3.  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  None needed 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Concept Plan 
 
 
MORE INFORMATION: 
Kevin Even 849-6276  or  keven@waunakee.com  
 

-10-

ITEM #4.



WRITTEN NARRATIVE FOR APPLICATION FOR SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR PART OF LOT 2, 

CSM NO. 14255, WATER WHEEL AND SIMON CRESTWAY 

The applicant/developer is Kilkenny Farms, LLC, 3564 Egre Road, DeForest, WI 53532, and the 

application seeks approval of a Specific Implementation Plan for the lands owned by Kilkenny Farms, 

LLC, 3564 Egre Road, DeForest, WI 53532, located north of Water Wheel and west of Simon Crestway, 

described as part of Lot 2, CSM No. 14255, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin. 

The architects and engineers for the project are Jewell Associates Engineers, Inc., 560 Sunrise Drive, 

Spring Green, Wisconsin 53588. 

The proposal will include a building for two retail tenants and associated parking, consisting of 

approximately 10,000 square feet in floor area, and will be the first of several retail/service buildings to 

be located on the subject parcel. Access to the first building will be achieved by a common private 

driveway easement to and from Water Wheel, and an easement over the Assembly of God church parcel 

to the north to and from Simon Crestway. The parcel in question is 3.87 acres in area. The number of 

parking spaces, the stormwater plans, and other required plans, will be included in the plans to be filed 

by the engineers. 

-11-

ITEM #4.



T1.1
8T1.1

9
T1.1
10

T1.1
8

Sim

Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERS, INC.

A2.0

Exterior
Elevations

B15010

Pe
t S

to
re

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

A
ni

m
ar

t

7-17-2017
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
2 East

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
4 North

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
1 South

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
3 West

-12-

IT
E

M
 #4.



1 2 431.8

Level 1
0' - 0"

G.T. Bearing
12' - 0"

Level 3
22' - 0"

F E B AC

Top of Parapet
16' - 0"

D

Truss A Bearing
16' - 0"

G

Level 1
0' - 0"

G.T. Bearing
12' - 0"

Level 3
22' - 0"

FEBA C

Top of Parapet
16' - 0"

D

Truss A Bearing
16' - 0"

G

T1.1
8T1.1

9
T1.1
10

T1.1
8

Sim

124 3 1.8

EQEQEQEQ EQEQ

Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERS, INC.

A2.0

Exterior
Elevations

B15010

Pe
t S

to
re

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

A
ni

m
ar

t

7-17-2017
No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
2 East

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
4 North

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
1 South

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
3 West

-13-

IT
E

M
 #4.



Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERS, INC.

A0.1

Renderings

B15010

Pe
t S

to
re

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

is
co

ns
in

A
ni

m
ar

t

7-17-2017
No. Description Date

 12" = 1'-0"A0.1
1 Southeast Corner

 12" = 1'-0"A0.1
2 Southwest Corner-14-

IT
E

M
 #4.



THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED

HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY

OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO

BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

S
ur

ve
yo

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T44030

D
o
n
 
T

i
e
r
n
e
y
 
W

a
u
n
a
k
e
e
 
D

e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t

D
a
n
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n
s
i
n

7-14-17

Drawing Name

Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

CX.X

Profile

30' 60'0'

-15-

IT
E

M
 #4.



PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE ,,. ' ' 
/ / .... "' 

, 
/ 

, 
/ .-' 

/ / ,,. , 

/ / ,,. -, / , 
,,. -

~ 

,, ..., ,, , ,,. --
I 

I 
f I I I 

I I 

, 
I 

I 
I 

60'x80' 147'x61' 
40'x40' 

I 
I 

I 

' I 
I ' 

' I 

!\ 

73'x90' , 

p 
~ 
u 

A ( 
r 

' I 1 t 

; ,_.., 
~ ~-

) 
f 

J / . ' I 
/ 

/ 

I 
/ 

L 
LJ 

I 
-- SO'xlOO' 

~;:;:,._ --
l_ 

I WATER WHEEL DRIVE 
I 

I 

I 
I 

- ----

I 
I 

/ 

I 

I 
I 

I 

T -

/ 

SO'xlOO' 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

~ 
/ a: 

/ ... 
ffi ... 
< • 
:I a: 
Q , ... 
Ill 

, , 
,. 

/ 

62'x124 / 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ ,. 

O' 25' 50' - -- -

/ 
/ 

v 

( 
/1 

I 

r 
\ 

v 

560 SuMse Drlwl 
Spnng GN.I, WI 535811 

phone: fiONIB-1-tlH 
laJc 608-688-11322 

..., 
c 
(11 

E 
Q. 
.2 
(11 
> 
GI 

Q 
c 

(11 ·-(11 "' ~c 
ftS 0 
cu 
:J .~ 
ftS ~ 
~ .. 
~~ 
c c 
... :J 
(11 0 
·- u 
.... (11 
cc 
0 ftS 
CO 

11111 

7-1~-17 

Dr-.,Nlme 

Stte Plan 

-... cx.x --T44030 

-16-

IT
E

M
 #4.



<
<

<
<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<<<

<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED

HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY

OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO

BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

S
ur

ve
yo

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T44030

D
o
n
 
T

i
e
r
n
e
y
 
W

a
u
n
a
k
e
e
 
D

e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t

D
a
n
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n
s
i
n

7-14-17

Drawing Name

Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

25' 50'0'

40'x40'

60'x80'

50'x100'

73'x90'

62'x124

50'x100'

CX.X

Site Plan

147'x61'

-17-

IT
E

M
 #4.



 

 
 

 
KRS:sjl\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2017 Site Plan Comments\Animart_Kilkenny Commons\Comments.docx 

August 3, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
Re: Animart Conceptual Site Plan–Kilkenny Commons 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
Jewel Associates provided a conceptual layout dated July 14, 2017 of proposed buildings within the 
remainder of Kilkenny Commons for review. A follow up sketch was provided by SEH, dated 
July 19, 2017, which modified the Jewel Plan. The applicant driving the conceptual review is considering 
the building at the northwest corner of the site, which is intended to house Animart pet store and a 
pharmacy. Our following comments are related to elements of both site plans.   
 
1. As established when the bank was constructed at the southwest corner of the overall site, the 

sewer and water utilities will be considered public utilities, and are constructed within easements 
provided to the village.   

2. The SEH plan appears to provide approximately one stall per 235 square feet of floor space, 
assuming there is no second floor space considered in the totals.  This value falls within the range 
required by ordinance for retail and office spaces. Therefore, the conceptual parking layout 
seems reasonable. 

3. There are no dumpster spaces shown; we presume the applicant will have to add one or more 
common waste disposal area on the site, unless each unit is intended to have its own smaller 
containers.  

4. Space for storm water infiltration is shown on the plan.  The applicant should demonstrate the 
adequacy of the spaces to serve the needs.  In the location shown in the SEH plan, the proposed 
pond may not be able to serve all the buildings without significant piping.   

5. The parking stalls along Simon Crestway, perpendicular to the direction of travel, are not 
conducive to safe travel along the street.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 

 
R. Kent Straus, P.E. 
 
c: Todd Schmidt, Administrator (via e-mail) 

Bryan Kleinmaier, Stafford Rosenbaum (via e-mail) 
Ed Freer, SEH (via e-mail) 

 
 

-18-

ITEM #4.



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
 

From: Randy Dorn 
Dave Dresen 

 Tim Herlitzka 
 

RE: Animart Site Plan 
 

Date: June 2, 2017 
 

This memo provides comments for the Animart Site Plan. 

The cost of extending utilities to the property and the building will need to be paid for by the applicant.   

We encourage the applicant to contact Dave Dresen at (608) 850-5450 to discuss the details of the 
electric service for the facility. 

-19-

ITEM #4.



Print Date: 8/10/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Woodland West Neighborhood Plan

522

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

6,262.11

-20-

ITEM #5.



   
Engineering and Planning Staff Memo 

 
MEETING: Plan Commission August 14, 2017 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Initial Consultation for Neighborhood Plan for lands West of CTH Q 
 
 
SUMMARY:  Initial consultation for neighborhood plan 
 
 
 
ISSUES TO CONSIDER:   

1. Access from CTH Q 
2. Parkway extension location 
 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
 
MORE INFORMATION: 
Kevin Even 849-6276  or  keven@waunakee.com  
 

-21-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
 

Introduction 

The Village of Waunakee requests that the Commission approve a 116.66 acre Urban Service Area 
amendment.  Existing uses include: 102.74 acres of agricultural land, 3.41 acres of commercial, and 
10.51 acres of institutional.  The proposed USA amendment is planned for development with single 
family housing, multi-use, and commercial uses.  The site is currently in the Town of Westport at the 
southwest corner of the intersection of Highway Q and Woodland Drive.   

1.1 Plan Consistency 
Included in the Appendix is the Future Land Use Plan Map (Map 3.3b) from the Comprehensive Plan 
adopted by the Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport in January, 2017.   The proposed 
amendment area is shown in the joint planning documents as Commercial along Highway Q, and headed 
west, a strip of Mixed Use, with the remainder of the amended area to the west as Community 
Residential.  There are existing properties consisting of First Presbyterian Church, Cress Funeral Home, 
and single family residence, which are to remain.   
 
1.2 Neighborhood Plan 
The proposed Neighborhood plan (see Appendix Map 3.2) delineates the proposed community 
residential, mixed use, commercial, and institutional uses.  A portion of the proposed development is 
within the existing USA, and indicated as such on the plan.   
 

1.3 Need for the addition to the USA 

Waunakee is a growing community.  It is estimated that by the year 2040 the population is projected to 
increase to 17,530 (45% increase over the 2010 census population).  That increase will require additional 
housing units and neighborhood commercial areas be built.    
 
This amendment area supports the Village and Town’s housing goals of fostering social interaction and 
bike pedestrian access, providing adequate access, drainage, park and recreation facilities, and 
amenities to the residents, and locating housing in areas that are readily accessible to schools, parks, 
and neighborhood business districts.  Waunakee Intermediate School, Waunakee Community Middle 
School, and Waunakee High School are all within one mile of the site.   
 
This amendment area also supports the Village and Town’s economic prosperity goals.  The 2007 Village 
of Waunakee Comprehensive Plan Amendment Future Land Use plan indicates potential neighborhood 
commercial at the intersection of Woodland Drive and Highway Q.  The 2017 Joint Comprehensive Plan 
shows a mix of Commercial, Mixed Use, and Residential lining Highway Q.   
 
2.0 Intergovernmental Cooperation 
The Village of Waunakee and the Town of Westport have planned cooperatively in their joint planning 
since 1996.  Because the site is located in the Joint Planning area, the rezoning and site plan will need to 
be approved by the Joint Planning Commission.   
 
 

-22-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
2.1 Document Notification of Adjacent Local Governments 
The Town Board Resolution and Joint Planning Commission resolution supporting the proposed USA 
amendment is (to be included in the Appendix).   CARPC staff will notify the adjacent local governments 
of the USA Amendment request.   
 
2.2 Adjacent Local Government 
CARPC staff will compile any objections and support for the USA.   
 
3.1 Proposed USAA Boundary Map 
See Map 3.1 in the Appendix for the proposed boundary of the Urban Services Area Amendment.   
 
3.2 USA Amendment Area Data 
See Table 1 below.   
 

Table 1: USA Amendment Area Data 
 
 Number of Acres Number of 

Housing Units Proposed 
Land Use 

Total Area Existing 
Development 

Environmental 
Corridor 

Single Family 39.91   209 
Multifamily  
Residential 

5.62 
 

  225 

Residential Total 45.53    
Commercial 3.31 3.41   
Industrial     
Institutional  10.51   
Street R-O-W 21.35     
Parks 16.8    
Stormwater 
Management 

9.11    

Other Open Space 
(DNR Wetland) 

8.61    

TOTAL 104.71 13.92   
 
3.3 Existing and Proposed Land Uses Map 
See Appendix for Maps 3.3a and 3.3b.   
 
3.4 Housing 
The housing development within the proposed USA will contain a mix of single family and multi-family 
housing.  There are 209 proposed single family house lots.  There are 5.62 acres of proposed 
multifamily, providing approximately 225 units.    
 
 
 
 

-23-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
3.5 Development Staging 
A development staging map indicating 10-year staging boundaries is being developed and will be based 
the capacities of the existing sanitary system and future improvements.   
 
4.1 Natural Resources  
See Appendix Map 4.1a for DNR wetland delineations and existing topography, Map 4.1b for 
Environmental Corridors, and Map 4.1c for existing soils.   
 
4.2 Public Outlots: Parks and Stormwater Management Facilities 
Public outlots intended for parks and stormwater management facilities are indicated on the Proposed 
Neighborhood Plan (See Appendix Map 3.2). 
 
4.3 + 4.4 Environmental Corridors – Identification and Mapping 
We will work with CARPC staff to delineate Environmental Corridors, and indicate them on a map of the 
amendment area.  (See Appendix Map X.X) 
 
5.0 Utilities and Stormwater Management (In Progress 5.1 – 5.10) 
Existing and proposed sanitary loads are currently being calculated.  At this point the downstream 
capacity appears to be a limiting factor.   
 
5.1 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Sanitary Sewer Extension 
The amendment area will be served by sanitary sewers off of two separate gravity sanitary sewers from 
the east. One sanitary sewer will serve the area along Peaceful Valley Parkway and the eastern half of 
Ring Road. This 8-inch sanitary sewer will then connect into existing sanitary facilities west of CTH Q 
across from the First Presbyterian Church. The sanitary sewer, which will vary in size from 8-inches to 
10-inches, will serve the western half of Ring Road along with the portion of Pasadena Parkway south of 
Woodland Drive. This sanitary sewer will lead south to an existing 15-inch sanitary sewer west of the 
CTH Q/Water Wheel Drive intersection. (See Attachment X Sanitary Sewer added to Urban Service Area) 
The sanitary sewer extension to serve this area was approved by Madison Metropolitan Sewerage 
District (MMSD) on Date, Year and by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources on Date, Year. 
 
5.2 Provide an Average Daily Flow and Peak Flow for the USAA 
In order to provide an accurate representation of the average daily flow and peak flow anticipated for 
the USAA, multiple total basin areas and peaking factors were utilized. All forecasted flows are 
calculated using anticipated land uses. Currently an area north of the proposed USAA is included in the 
existing urban service area, however as a result of the proposed development the land use in this area 
will change. A peaking factor of 4.0 will be used due to the sanitary basin being smaller than 250 acres. 
The average daily flow for the overall development area is 162,100 gallons/day and the peak 
wastewater flow will be 421 gallons/minute. The average daily flow for the USAA area only is 106,000 
gallons/day and the peak wastewater flow is 279 gallons/minute.  
 
The overall development area will be split into two sub-basins for the purpose of maximizing the area 
which can be served by the 8” sanitary sewer. These sub-basins are the northeast portion of the 
development and the southwest portion of the development. The northeast sub-basin contains the area 

-24-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
along Peaceful Valley Parkway and the eastern half of Ring Road. The southwestern sub-basin contains 
the area along western half of Ring Road and the portion of Pasadena Parkway south of Woodland 
Drive. Due to these sub-basins entering the existing sanitary systems at different locations, the flows 
have been calculated for each sub-basin separately. The average daily flow for the northeast sub-basin is 
128,700 gallons/day with a peak wastewater flow of 336 gallons/minute. The average daily flow for the 
southwest sub-basin is 33,400 gallons/day with a peak wastewater flow of 85 gallons/minute.  
 
Capacities at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station will be a limiting factor in determining how much 
additional flow can be added to the existing sanitary facilities without upgrades. When looking at the 
sanitary system on a larger scale, the residential peaking factor is reduced from 4.0 to 2.5 due to the 
increased basin size. The average daily flow for the overall development and the USAA will remain the 
same, however the peak wastewater flows will decrease to 279 gallons/minute and 184 gallons/minute 
respectively as they get to the pumping station. All of the forecasted sanitary loadings and proposed 
land use areas used can be seen below in Table 2. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 Provide Current Average Daily Flow for the Interceptor Sewer 
The Blue Ridge Pumping Station and downstream 12-inch interceptor serve the proposed USAA. The 
theoretical current average daily flow at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station is 297 gallons/day. The average 
daily flow is not currently monitored at the pumping station. 
 
5.4 Describe the Interceptor Sewer Capacity to Serve the USAA 
The current capacity at the Blue Ridge Pump Station is 450 gallons/minute. This pumping station is 
capable of being upgraded to a capacity of 900 gallons/minute in the future. The interceptor sewer 
capacity is currently controlled by the Blue Ridge Pumping Station. Once the pumping station is 
upgraded, the gravity sanitary sewer downstream of the force main from the Blue Ridge Pumping 
Station will control the interceptor capacity. The capacity of the downstream gravity sanitary is currently 
715 gallons/minute.  
 
Based on the existing theoretical flows at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station and forecasted flows 
generated by the USAA, the theoretical flow at the pumping station will be increased to 481 
gallons/minute. This increase exceeds the current capacity of the Blue Ridge Pumping Station. Additional 
monitoring of this pumping station should be implemented to provide more accurate existing flow data 
before any upgrade determination will need to be made. Monitoring should also be implemented 

BASIN
TOTAL BASIN 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(SINGLE-FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(MULTI-FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

INSTITUTIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
PEAKING 
FACTOR

AVERAGE DAILY 
SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/DAY)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/MIN)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/MIN)
OVERALL 82.95 45.74 9.87 10.51 16.83 4.0 162100 606100 421

USAA 62.93 41.02 5.55 10.51 5.85 4 106000 401600 279
NE 47.1 20.4 9.87 0 16.83 4 128700 484300 336
SW 35.85 25.34 0 10.51 0 4 33400 121800 85

OVERALL (2.5 PEAK) 82.95 45.74 9.87 10.51 16.83 2.5 162100 405100 281
USAA (2.5 PEAK) 62.93 41.02 5.55 10.51 5.85 2.5 106000 265000 184

USAA LOADING ANALYSIS

Table 2: Forecasted Sanitary Flows Based on Anticipated Land Use 

-25-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
downstream of the forcemain leading from the pumping station. The 12” sanitary sewer downstream of 
the forcemain has a capacity of 715 gallons/minute and a current theoretical flow of 590 
gallons/minute. The additional flow from the USAA would theoretically increase the flow in this 
downstream sewer to 774 gallons/minute, exceeding the capacity. The monitoring of this sanitary sewer 
would provide additional data to project whether the sanitary sewer will need to be upgraded.  
 
5.5 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Water Main Extension 
The USAA will be connected to the existing system by a 12” watermain extending from across CTH Q at 
the CTH Q/Water Wheel Drive intersection and a 10” watermain extending across CTH Q at the CTH 
Q/Peaceful Valley Parkway intersection. The 12” watermain extends across CTH Q and enters the USAA 
from the south. The 12” watermain then continues west along Ring Road and is stubbed at the proposed 
road to connect to the parcel to the west. The 10” watermain extends across CTH Q and follows 
Peaceful Valley Parkway to the north where it will be connected into the existing 10” watermain along 
Woodland Drive. The remainder of the USAA will be serviced by 8” watermain along the public and 
private roadways. The proposed watermain layout can be seen in Attachment X. 
 
5.6 Provide an Estimate of the Average Daily and Peak Hourly Water Demand 
The purposed USAA consists of 41.02 acres of single family residential property, 5.55 acres of multi-
family residential property, 10.51 acres of institutional area (Presbyterian Church), and 5.85 acres of 
Commercial area. Based on these land uses, the forecasted average daily water use for the USAA is 
207,000 gallons/day. Using a conservative peaking factor of 5.0, the peak hourly water usage for the 
USAA is forecasted to be 43,000 gallons/hour. 
 
5.7 Provide Current Capacity of the Water Supply System 
Currently the average daily demand on the existing water supply system is 1,400,000 gallons/day. Using 
a maximum daily demand multiplier of 2.5 and a peak hourly demand ratio of 2.0, it can be calculated 
that the current peak hourly demand for the existing water supply system is 4,850 gallons/minute. 
 
5.8 Describe the Current Capacity of the Water Supply System 
The Village of Waunakee’s water distribution system is comprised of five groundwater wells, four 
elevated tanks, three booster stations, one ground-level reservoir, and approximately 61 miles of 
distribution main ranging from 6 to 12 inches in diameter. The groundwater wells are capable of 
providing approximately 5,300 gallons/minute. The elevated storage tanks have the capability of 
providing service to an elevation of up to an elevation of 960 feet. The combined capacity of the four 
elevated tanks and the ground-level reservoir is 1,650,000 gallons. 
 
5.9 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Stormwater Management 
The proposed amendment area will drain to a regional system of detention basins to be located to the 
west and south of Ring Road from its intersection with Pasadena Parkway to the southern edge of the 
USAA. Additionally, private and public roadways within the residential portion of the development will 
be constructed as boulevards with the center island serving as a bioretention basin. This basin will be 
planted with a variety of appropriate vegetation to infiltrate storm water runoff from the roadways. Any 
additional runoff not infiltrated will be diverted to drain to the previously described detention basins. 
 

-26-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
  

-27-

ITEM #5.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.8.17 
 
5.10 Explain the Responsible Parties for Management and Maintenance of Stormwater Facilities  
The developer will be responsible for maintaining all stormwater facilities during construction to ensure 
proper erosion control standards are met. The system of detention basins and the bioretention basins 
within the public roadways will be dedicated to the Village of Waunakee upon completion for ownership 
and maintenance purposes. Bioretention basins within private roadways will be maintained by the 
proper maintenance entity (homeowners association, etc.) setup by the developer’s agreement. Any 
new commercial development within the amendment area will be responsible for the construction and 
maintenance of private stormwater facilities to treat and infiltrate the first one half inch of run-off on 
site. 

-28-

ITEM #5.



 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 6808 Odana Road, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53719-1137 
SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   608.620.6199   |   800.732.4362   |   888.908.8166 fax 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kevin Even 

FROM: Ed Freer 

DATE: August 7, 2017 

RE: Woodland West  
Preliminary Neighborhood Plan  
 
In Progress Urban Services Area Amendment 
 

 
  

Project Description:  

Materials have been developed and assembled to submit a request to Dane County to amend the current Urban 
Services Area. The desire is to extend the current Urban Services Area to the south of Woodland Drive properties 
parallel to County Trunk Highway “Q”. This is illustrated in the following graphic exhibits. 

The material shared is in progress and will be used in support of the Villages formal request to Dane County for 
an amendment to the comprehensive plan – urban services area. 

The following attached material include: 

a. Introduction 
b. Neighborhood Plan 
c. County Information Maps 
d. Stormwater Management 
e. Water Utilities Service 
f. Sanitary Utilities Service 

-29-

ITEM #5.



LEGEND

-30-

ITEM #5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTH Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN 8" WATERMAIN 10" WATERMAIN 12" WATERMAIN



-31-

ITEM #5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



-32-

IT
E

M
 #5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTH Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE BASIN AREA = 47.10 ACRES PEAK SAN. LOADING = 330 GAL/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW BASIN AREA = 35.85 ACRES PEAK SAN. LOADING = 85 GAL/MIN



80 GAL/CAP/DAY
80 GAL/CAP/DAY 1.42 1.24 0.90 GPM/ACRE
750 GAL/AC/DAY 4.0 5.57 4.89 3.53 GPM/ACRE
1200 GAL/AC/DAY 3.5 0.52 0.52 0.52 GPM/ACRE
2.75 CAP/DU 2.5 2.10 2.10 2.10 GPM/ACRE

3.50 3.50 3.50 GPM/ACRE
2.75 CAP/DU

BASIN
TOTAL BASIN 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(SINGLE‐FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA (ACRES)
SINGLE‐FAMILY 
HOUSING UNITS 

RESIDENTIAL 
(MULTI‐FAMILY) 
BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

MULTI‐FAMILY 
HOUSING UNITS

INSTITUTIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
PEAKING FACTOR

TOTAL SANITARY 
LOADING 
(GAL/DAY)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 
(GAL/MIN)

PEAK 
SANITARY 
LOADING 
(GAL/MIN)

OVERALL 82.95 45.74 209 9.87 400 10.51 16.83 4.0 162100 606100 421
NE 47.10 20.40 93 9.87 400 0.0 16.83 4.0 128700 484300 336
SW 35.85 25.34 116 0.0 0 10.51 0.0 4.0 33400 121800 85
USAA 62.93 41.02 189 5.55 225 10.51 5.85 4.0 106000 401600 279

OVERALL (2.5 PEAK) 82.95 45.74 209 9.87 400 10.51 16.83 2.5 162100 405100 281

BASIN
TOTAL BASIN 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(SINGLE‐FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA (ACRES)
RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE‐
FAMILY) FLOW (GPM)

RESIDENTIAL 
(MULTI‐FAMILY) 
BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

MULTI‐FAMILY 
FLOW (GPM)

PARK AND 
RECREATIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
FLOW (GPM)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 
(GAL/MIN)

SS‐3 270 176 158 0 0 40 54 113 272
SS‐4 40 20 18 0 0 0 20 42 60
SS‐5 38 38 35 0 0 0 0 0 35
SS‐6 210 168 151 0 0 0 42 89 240
SS‐7 83 66 59 0 0 0 17 36 95

701
SS‐8 150 120 108 0 0 0 30 63 171
SS‐9 80 64 58 0 0 0 16 34 91
SS‐10 180 144 130 0 0 0 36 76 205
SS‐11 190 152 137 0 0 0 38 80 217

TOTAL= 1385

BASIN
TOTAL BASIN 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(SINGLE‐FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA (ACRES)
RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE‐
FAMILY) FLOW (GPM)

RESIDENTIAL 
(MULTI‐FAMILY) 
BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

MULTI‐FAMILY 
FLOW (GPM)

PARK AND 
RECREATIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
FLOW (GPM)

INSTITUTIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

INSTITUITIONAL 
FLOW (GPM)

PEAK 
SANITARY 
LOADING 
(GAL/MIN)

SS‐3 270 154 139 5.7 20 69.7 37 78 3.6 1.9 238
SS‐4 40 0 0 6.7 24 0 0 0 0 0.0 24
SS‐5 38 38 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 35
*SS‐6 195 31 53 6.6 101 0 11 23 7 3.6 177
*SS‐7 97 15 26 3.3 50 0 5.6 12 3 1.8 88

561
SS‐8 150 120 108 0 0 0 30 63 0 0.0 171
SS‐9 80 64 58 0 0 0 16 34 0 0.0 91
SS‐10 180 144 130 0 0 0 36 76 0 0.0 205
SS‐11 190 152 137 0 0 0 38 80 0 0.0 217

TOTAL = 1245

NOTES:
* RESIDENTIAL LOADING BASED ON DWELLING UNIT COUNTS INSTEAD OF ACRE APPROXIMATIONS

BLUE RIDGE PUMPING STATION CAPACITIES
FROM SANITARY SEWER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

EXISTING PUMP STATION CAPACITY = 450 GPM
FUTURE PUMP STATION CAPACITY = 950 GPM
EXISTING CAPACITY OF DOWNSTREAM INTERCEPTOR

SUB‐TOTAL (BASIN SS‐3 THRU BASIN SS‐7) = 

PROPOSED USAA LOADING FACTORS
SANITARY SEWER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN LOADING FACTORS

USAA LOADING ANALYSIS

SUB‐TOTAL (BASIN SS‐3 THRU BASIN SS‐7) = 

RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE FAMILY) = 
RESIDENTIAL (MULTI‐FAMILY) = 

INSTITUTIONAL (CHURCH) = 
COMMERCIAL = 

POPULATION PER HOUSING UNIT =

POPULATION PER HOUSING UNIT =
INDUSTRIAL = 

RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE FAMILY) = 
RESIDENTIAL (MULTI‐FAMILY) = 

INSTITUTIONAL (CHURCH) = 
COMMERCIAL = BASIN SIZE > 500 ACRES =

BASIN SIZE 250 ACRES <  X < 500 ACRES =
BASIN SIZE < 250 ACRES =

PEAKING FACTORS

PROPOSED FLOWRATE (SANITARY SEWER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN)

ACTUAL FLOWRATES (INCLUDING KILKENNY WEST)

-33-

IT
E

M
 #5.



Print Date: 8/10/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Forward Development Group Property

522

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

6,262.11

-34-

ITEM #6.



   
Engineering and Planning Staff Memo 

 
MEETING: Plan Commission August 14, 2017 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Initial Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, 
Southeast Corner of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 
 
 
SUMMARY: Attached is the prior plan that was conditionally approved. Note, the conditions were 
never satisfied. 
 
 
ISSUES TO CONSIDER:   

Access, roadway connection, annexation, recapture fees, compatibility  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  No action necessary. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Previous plans conditionally approved 
 
 
MORE INFORMATION: 
Kevin Even 849-6276  or  keven@waunakee.com  
 

-35-

ITEM #6.



-36-

ITEM #6.



-37-

ITEM #6.



-38-

ITEM #6.



-39-

ITEM #6.



-40-

ITEM #6.



-41-

ITEM #6.



-42-

ITEM #6.



-43-

ITEM #6.



-44-

ITEM #6.



-45-

ITEM #6.



-46-

ITEM #6.



-47-

ITEM #6.



-48-

ITEM #6.



-49-

ITEM #6.



-50-

ITEM #6.



-51-

ITEM #6.



-52-

ITEM #6.



-53-

ITEM #6.



-54-

ITEM #6.



-55-

ITEM #6.



-56-

ITEM #6.



-57-

ITEM #6.



-58-

ITEM #6.



-59-

ITEM #6.



-60-

ITEM #6.



-61-

ITEM #6.



-62-

ITEM #6.



-63-

ITEM #6.



-64-

ITEM #6.



-65-

ITEM #6.



-66-

ITEM #6.



-67-

ITEM #6.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian Malich, Tim Black
	MINUTES
	1. July 11, 2017
	[July 2017 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Initial Consultation, Certified Survey Map, David and Shannon Bruns, Autumn Leaf Court, Town of Westport
	[Bruns Cover map.pdf]
	[doc03645520170710080858.pdf]

	2. Initial Consultation, Childcare Center, 5371 Farmco Drive, Town of Westport
	[westport letter.pdf]
	[farmcodaycarerezone2017.pdf]

	3. Initial Consultation, Jump! Drive-Thru Coffee Shop, 5305 County Road M, Town of Westport
	[JPC Letter of Introduction.pdf]

	4. Discuss and Take Action on Concept Plan for Lot 2 CSM 14255, Kilkenny Commons, Village of Waunakee
	[Animart Cover Map.pdf]
	[Animart Cover Memo.pdf]
	[Animart Packet.pdf]
	[Strand Memo 08.03.17.pdf]
	[Utilities Memo 08.02.17.pdf]

	5. Discuss and Take Action on Proposed Urban Service Area Amendment, Southwest Corner of CTH Q & Woodland Drive, Town of Westport
	[8.5 x 11 Portrait.pdf]
	[Woodland West Cover Memo (2).pdf]
	[Urban Service Amendment Narrative 08.08.17.pdf]
	[SEH Memo 2017.08.08 Woodland West  Neighborhood Update  .  August Plan Commission  .pdf]
	[Watermain Overview.pdf]
	[Sanitary Sewer Overview.pdf]
	[Kilkenny USAA BASIN EXHBIT.pdf]
	[KILKENNY USAA SANITARY CALCS.pdf]

	6. Initial Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast Corner of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport
	[8.5 x 11 Portrait.pdf]
	[FDG Cover Memo.pdf]
	[FDG Previous Submittal 2011.pdf]


	ADJOURN

